Federal Aviation Administration


Past Performance Questionnaire

(To be completed by customer receiving the support.)

Offeror Name:

     

Contract No.

     

Contracting Office:

     

Period of Performance

     

Dollar value (identify by base & options)

     

CO name &telephone number

     

COTR name & telephone number

     

General description of requirement

     

PART I.  With regard to the above referenced contract, please select one answer which best meets the performance level of your requirements.  (Note evidence of quality awards and/or certifications received in Part II.19.k, OTHER REMARKS.)  If any area warrants a rating of “5” or “1,” please explain in PART II.19.k, OTHER REMARKS.  If any area receives a “5” or “1” and no comments are provided, the rating will be automatically moved to “4” or “2” respectively.  Please rate each using the following scale.  
5
Exceptional
4
Exceeds
3
Average
2
Marginal
1
Unacceptable
N/A
Not Applicable


Description of support provided
5
4
3
2
1
N/A


1a
Effectiveness of cost management/control:  Contractor is persistent in its involvement with contractors to ensure equitable closeout and complete and thoroughly researched documentation of both Government and affected vendors) 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



1b
Effectiveness of cost management/control:  Contractor provides, with respect to its contractual commitment, accurate and complete invoices as well as *actual costs incurred in line with negotiated costs
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



2a
Timeliness of Performance:  Contractor provides current & accurate reporting of schedule progress or delays. 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



2b
Timeliness of Performance:  Contractor provides complete work on time








3a
Customer Satisfaction:    Contractor exhibits awareness and responsiveness to customer needs
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



3b
Customer Satisfaction:    Contractor promptly to attends to problems and/or trends and provides sound solutions
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



4a
Proactive process improvement:  Contractor demonstrates ability to recognize performance improvement opportunities 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



4b
Proactive process improvement:  Contractor demonstrates ability to pull together resources to expedite processing of closeouts
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 



PART II.  Additional Information (Provide descriptions/explanations on separate sheet if there is insufficient space.)
16.  Have there been any terminations of tasks due to inability to meet technical requirements, delivery schedule or cost schedules?  If yes, please describe.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

     
17.  What are the contractor’s weak points?  To what degree, i.e., how does/did this weakness negatively affect performance?

     
18.  What are the contractor’s strong points?  To what degree, i.e. how does/did this strong point positively affect performance?

     
19.  What type of support did this Contractor provide (Please check all those areas that apply to your contract and indicate what portion of the contract it represents.  Ensure percentages total 100 percent.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 

a. Establishing and maintaining data bases of contract inventories.
     
%
 FORMCHECKBOX 

f. Ability to identify and acquire certifications/ acceptances of goods or services
     
%

 FORMCHECKBOX 

b. Familiarity and applicability of FAR and DCAA laws and regulations on closing contracts.
     
%
 FORMCHECKBOX 

g. Ability to identify and acquire clearances of property and/or property records.
     
%

 FORMCHECKBOX 

c. Ability to analyze, organize, and otherwise complete contract files
     
%
 FORMCHECKBOX 

h. Ability to provide cost analyses or desk audits and/or acquire DCAA audits
     
%

 FORMCHECKBOX 

d. Ability to gather pertinent outstanding contract data to carry out closeout negotiations
     
%
 FORMCHECKBOX 

i. Ability to prepare closed files for storage and/or destruction, including preparation of necessary forms for Federal Records Center.
     
%

 FORMCHECKBOX 

e. Ability to identify and deal with financial records both electronic and paper to ensure reconciliation of vouchers/disbursements.
     
%

j  Other (specify)
     
%



k.  OTHER COMMENTS (cont’d):

     


PART III.  Respondent Information (customer receiving the support—i.e., the individual for which the support is sought, NOT someone from the prime contract when support is provided through a subcontracting arrangement):
Name of Evaluator
     
Position/Title/Grade
     

Address
     
Phone Number
     


     
Length of involvement with Contract (in years)
     

PART IV.  Return to the following address within five working days of receipt, but not later than      .

Contracting Officer, ASU‑     
Federal Aviation Administration

     
FAX telephone:      
Voice telephone      


Additional comments that do not fit into allocated space.  Please specifically cross-reference each comment to the item number to which it applied.
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